

# STATE AND FEDERAL CONSUMER PROTECTION CONTACTS

*for*  
**IDAHOANS**

## Attorney General (AG)

☎ 208-334-2424  
🌐 [www.ag.idaho.gov](http://www.ag.idaho.gov)

- Rental Issues
- Idaho Business Complaints
- HealthCare Billing Issues
- Products and Services
- Construction

## Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses (DOPL)

☎ 208-334-3233  
🌐 [www.dopl.idaho.gov](http://www.dopl.idaho.gov)

- Occupational Licenses
- Health Professions
- Real Estate
- Construction

## Federal Trade Commission (FTC)

☎ 1-877-FTC-HELP  
🌐 [www.reportfraud.ftc.gov](http://www.reportfraud.ftc.gov)

- Sweepstakes
- Unsolicited/Fake Checks
- Phishing
- Rental Scam
- Romance Scam
- Imposter Scam

## Internet Crime Complaint Center (ic3)

☎ Local Law Enforcement  
🌐 [www.ic3.gov](http://www.ic3.gov)

- Phishing
- Sweepstakes
- Rental Scam
- Fake Website
- Shopping

## Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB)

☎ 1-855-411-2372  
🌐 [www.consumerfinance.gov](http://www.consumerfinance.gov)

- Credit Reporting
- Debt Collection
- Mortgage or Foreclosure
- Credit Cards

## US Postal Inspector Service (USPIS)

☎ 1-877-876-2455  
🌐 [www.uspis.gov](http://www.uspis.gov)

- Sweepstakes Scams
- Unsolicited Checks
- Fake Checks

## Better Business Bureau (BBB)

☎ 208-342-4649  
🌐 [www.bbb.org](http://www.bbb.org)

- Scams
- Read and Provide
- Product/Service Reviews

## Idaho Department of Finance (IDOF)

☎ 208-332-8000  
🌐 [www.finance.idaho.gov](http://www.finance.idaho.gov)

- Investments and Loans
- Financial Institutions
- Mortgage or Foreclosure
- Collections

## Idaho Department of Insurance (DOI)

☎ 208-334-4250  
☎ 208-334-4389 (SHIBA)  
🌐 [www.doi.idaho.gov](http://www.doi.idaho.gov)

- Medicare/Medicaid
- Health Insurance Car
- Insurance



*more*  
**RESOURCES &  
SELF HELP**

**Idaho Legal Aid**

☎ 208-746-7541

🌐 [www.idaholegalaid.org](http://www.idaholegalaid.org)

**Court Assistance Office**

Find your local office here:

🌐 [courtsselfhelp.idaho.gov/local](http://courtsselfhelp.idaho.gov/local)

**Identity Theft**

**FTC**

🌐 [www.identitytheft.gov](http://www.identitytheft.gov)

**Identity Theft Resource Center**

☎ 888-400-5530

🌐 [www.idtheftcenter.org](http://www.idtheftcenter.org)

**Unwanted Calls**

**FTC**

🌐 [www.donotcall.gov](http://www.donotcall.gov)

**FCC**

☎ 888-225-5322

🌐 [www.fcc.gov/call-blocking](http://www.fcc.gov/call-blocking)

**Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA)**

☎ 1-888-368-7238

🌐 [www.fmcsa.dot.gov](http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov)

- Moving Companies
- Car Seats
- Tires

**International Consumer Protection and Enforcement Network (ICPEN)**

🌐 [www.econsumer.gov](http://www.econsumer.gov)

- International Business

**Local Law Enforcement**

Call 9-1-1 for Emergencies

*Based on Jurisdiction*

- Abuse
- Crimes
- Scams/Fraud

*Don't be Scared  
be Prepared!*

